

MISCELLANEOUS ELECTRONIC SUBMISSION TO THE FEC (FEC Form 99)

NAME OF COMMITTEE (In Full)

FEC IDENTIFICATION NUMBER

MIKE BOST FOR CONGRESS COMMITTEE

C00546499

Mailing Address PO BOX 1212

City	State	ZIP Code
MURPHYSBORO	IL	62966

August 5, 2026

Federal Election Commission
1050 First Street, NE
Washington, D.C. 20463

ID Number: C00546499

Reference: April Quarterly Report(02/26/2026 - 03/31/2026)

To Whom It May Concern:

We are in receipt of the letter from the Commission regarding the above referenced report. Please see below for our complete response.

The contributions that appeared to be from a corporation and/or labor organization were the subject of research on the part of the committee at the time of reporting. We attempted to verify that these funds were permissible and obtain contributing partner information but were ultimately unable to do so and these contributions have been refunded. These refunds will be included in the upcoming October Quarterly Report.

The contributions that appeared to exceed the limits set forth in the Act were also the subject of research on the part of the committee at the time of reporting. The excessive contribution from Veterans Guardian Va Claim Consulting PAC(Vetguard PAC) was refunded on 05/06/2026 and that refund was included on the July Quarterly Report that was filed on 07/15/2026. The excessive contribution from affiliated committees has also been refunded and that refund will be included in the upcoming October Quarterly report.

The excessive contributions made to other committees were made in error. The excessive contributions to Mackenzie for Congress Committee and Rob for PA have been refunded and those refunds were included on the July Quarterly report that was filed on 07/15/2026. The committee has requested a refund of the excessive contribution to Kean for Congress Inc and will report it to the commission once received.

The committee attempted to redesignate the contributions received after the primary election date that were designated to the Primary election but we were ultimately unable to do so, and, as such, we have refunded these contributions. These refunds will be included in the upcoming October Quarterly report.

The contributions from an organization not registered with the Commission were also the subject of research on the part of the committee at the time of reporting. We attempted to verify that these funds were permissible but were ultimately unable to do so. These contributions have been refunded and these refunds will be included on the upcoming October Quarterly report.

Thank you for the opportunity to respond. Please contact us if you need any additional information.

Sincerely,
Kaitlin Rose
Mike Bost for Congress Committee